From: Mason Kushnir

Sent: Sunday, March 10, 2019 11:58 AM EDT

To: Ruff, Emi <emiruff@amazon.com>

CC: Liza Hodskins <lhodskins@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: Meeting with Katie, Erik, Holly on Tuesday

Emi—
Just as a heads up, something has come up and Katie isn’t going to be able to make the meeting on Tuesday morning with Holly,

Andrea and Erik. I've been asked to please pass along her regrets, and I'll be back in touch regarding rescheduling or otherwise as
soon as possible

Thank you,
Mason



